
 
 

Minnesota Sports Facilities Authority 
1005 4th Street South, Minneapolis, MN 55415 

 
 
2022 Operable Doors Project 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)  
ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
September 30, 2022 

 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the documents and modifies the Request for Proposal dated 
September 13, 2022. The Proposer is responsible for determination of proposal requirements 
affected by Addendum items.  
 
Following are questions (in bold) that have been submitted with respect to this RFP and the 
answers provided by the Minnesota Sports Facilities Authority (MSFA). 
 
1. Who is responsible for touch up painting? 
MSFA Response:  The contractor for this project is responsible for all touch up painting related 
to the Operable doors.  

 
2. What are the floor load ratings for each level? 
MSFA Response:  Please see the attached architectural drawings for the load key plan for the 
main concourse level and the upper concourse level.  

 
3. What is the load rating for the freight elevator? 
MSFA Response:  The north freight elevator has a total capacity of 12,000 lbs. 

 
4. Is there an area for daily tool, equipment, and material storage? 
MSFA Response:  Yes.  A storage area will be provided for tools, equipment, and materials. 

 
5. Do tools and equipment need to be removed nightly and on weekends? 
MSFA Response:  Tools and equipment may need to be moved dependent upon the Stadium’s 
event schedule.  A schedule will be provided upon the award of the project.  ASM staff will work 
with the contractor to minimize the movement of equipment. 
 
6. What are the working hours? 
MSFA Response:  ASM staff is generally on site from 6:00 A.M. until 5:00 P.M.  The contractor 
will set the working hours for their employees. 
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7. Is there parking available? 
MSFA Response:  Parking is available onsite, however the number of spaces available is 
dependent on the Stadium’s event schedule. 

 
8. How is the building accessed: 
MSFA Response:  The contractor’s employees must enter the Stadium at the Administration 
Entrance located off the onsite parking area on the south side of the building.  Dock parking may 
be available on a limited basis and should only be used for equipment delivery. 
 
9. Is there a procedure for locking out the doors to make them inoperable (LOTO)? 
MSFA Response:  The contractor will provide their own LOTO equipment to safely secure the 
doors.  ASM will provide their procedures after the contract is awarded. 
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Name: Amy M.R. Trygestad
Date:
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